- A Chronological List of the Rectors of Ringmore, compiled from the Registers of the Bishops of Exeter.
- HUGH in all probability installed before I257, when the Bronescombe Register begins. On his death "Hugonis, ultimi Incombentis" Bishop Quivil admitted....
- HENRY de LYNETON 15th. November 1284 on the presentation of Sir Giles de Fissacre.
- ROBERT de DOUNE was admitted by Bishop Stapleton, I8th.May I324, on the presentation of Sir Robert le Jeu. The Church had been vacant since the Friday after the Feast of St, Ambrose. (Ap. 4th).
- WILLIAM de FERRERS was admitted by Bishop Grandisson, Ist.February 1354, "patronis ea vice Edm. and Oliver Champernoune of Modbury in virtue of an assignment of the Manor of Ringmore and the advowsom of the Church, made to them by one Ralph Gamelin, a Priest.
- JOHN MAYN Date of Institution not recorded on his death Bishop Stafford admitted -...
- JOHN STANCOMBE 17th June 1396, patronis ea vice St John Chudleigh, Kt.

 John of Exeter and John Durburgh, in virtue of the feofment made
 to them by the late Nicholas Kirkham. To him Bishop Stafford
 granted a licence, I4th. November I4IO, to celebrate Divine Service
 in 'capell St. Katerine, infra limites parochiae de Ridmore ',
 himself or by any other Priest whom he should allow-) at Okenbury.
- WILLIAM PAIMER M.A. was admitted by Bishop Lacey. 2nd.October 1434, on the presentation of Robert Kirkham. on his resignation? a pension from the revenues of the Living was assigned to him £4 p.a. paid quarterly, -
- THOMAS DERY was promoted to Ringmore from Newton St. Cyres V. 28th June 1465, on presentation of Nicholas Kirkham.
- JOHN WELYWROUGHT was admitted by Bishop Bothe, 22nd.August 1473, patrons ea vice William Yeo Esq.
- JOHN SIMON on whose death I5th March I510, (date of Institution not recorded),
- EDWARD HILLERSDON was admitted by Bishop Oldham, April IIth I510, Patron Sir John Kirkham. He died I4th September I546, and
- THOMAS DOWDENEY was admitted 30th.November I546, patronts ea vice John Barnhouse, Henry Salterne and William Lawer, by the concession of John Kirkham Kt. On his death
- NICHOLAS COOTE was instituted by Bishop Turberville, 3Ist October 1555. on presentation of George Kirkham Esq.

- FRANCIS TORKINGTON was, on death of the last Incumbent, collated, (probably by reason of lapse), by Bishop Wootton, 26th March 1585. He signed the Terrier on 27th September 1616, was Rector for 62 years, and died in 1637.
- WILLIAM LANE B.D. admitted by Bishop Hall on 18th.November 1637, on the presentation of William Griffiths, to whom the present-ation had been assigned by the previous Rector, who held it by grant of Sir William Kirkham of Blagdon, Knight. He was also Rector of Aveton Gifford, to which he was admitted on 17th. October 1638. (For his sad history see Walker's " Sufferings of the Clergy ".).
- SAMUEL FORD Minister of the Gospel, Intruder. Instituted on IIth. June 1658, died 1663.
- GEORGE REYNELL admitted by Bishop Seth Ward; Patron, George Kirkham of Pinhoe, Esquire, on 25th. November 1663. (He was, until then, Vicar of Pinhoe.). Died 1696.
- THOMAS HESKETT was admitted on 29th.March 1697. Patron Fr.Kirkhem of Bidwell in Newton StCyres. He wrote and signed the Terrier in 1745. He was Rector for 62 years.
- THOMAS BAKER D.D. Fellow of Corpus Christi College, Oxford, was admitted by Bishop Lavington.
- CHRISTOPHER RICHY was admitted by Bishop Courtenay on 5th May 1805, on the death of the last Incumbent. Patron, Sarah Rigby of Salisbury, Widow. He resigned in 1812.
- STEPHEN GEORGE RAM instituted by Bishop Pelham, on Ist May, 1812.

 He destroyed the old and built the new Rectory. He resided chiefly abroad through weak health, and died in Italy in1822.
- RICHARD EASTCOTT M.A. was instituted by Bishop Carey on 16th November 1822, Patrons, George, Earl of Courtown, and the Hon. Rev. Richard Bruce Stopford of Barton Seagrave, Co. Northsmpton, acts under the Will of Stephen Rem. He was Priest Vicar of Exeter Cathedral as early as 1775, and Rector of St. Edmund on the Bridge Exeter. He published in 8vo at Bath in 1793 " Sketches of the origin and progress of Music.". He died in 1828.
- GILBERT BUTLAND B.A. admitted on his own petition, and instituted by Bishop Carey on 17th October 1888. He resigned on 14thmay 1860.
- FRANCIS CHARLES HINGESTON M.A. Exeter College, Oxford, was instituted by Bishop Phillpots on I6 th. June 1860. Patron of the Advowson and Domestic Chaplain to Viscountess Falmouth in her Barony of Le Despencer. He restored the Church (1861-1863), and enlarged the Rectory. On the 21st December 1868 he assumed the name of RANDOLPH, after and in addition to the name Hingeston. Author of several Archaeological works. He transcribed the ancient Registers of the Diocese. He was installed prebendary on Exeter Cathedral by Bishop Temple in 1885.

(cont. Francis Charles Hingeston.)

He celebrated his Jubilee as Rector of the Parish on 16 th. June 1910. He died on 27th August 1910, and was succeeded by his 3rd Son...

HERBERT CHARLES HINGESTON-RANDOLPH M.A. - University College, Durham.
Instituted on 5th.May 1918, by Bishop Robertson. He restored
ancient roof of the North Transept (1913-14). Erected new roof
of Chancel in memory of his parents, and memorial window to those
who fell in the Wer of 1914-18,. Men's clubroom was added to
Church Institute, 1926. Took down old dilapidated Glebe buildings.
Nave of Church restored and reslated in 1930. Patron of the
Advowson.

REGINALD TRAVERS DADE - instituted on 29th. June 1934 by Bishop Lord William Cecil, on presentation of the last Rector, who resigned on 5th April, 1934, and by an Order in Council, taking effect on that date, became Rector of the United Benefices of Ringmore with Kingston. He resigned in January 1950.

ALEXANDER CUMMING M.A. - Gonville and Caius College, Cambridge, instituted by Bishop Robert Mortimer, on June 30th, 1950, on presentation of Kenneth H.Hingeston-Randolph of Cargilfield, Barnton, Midlothian, Scotland, Esquire, Patron, son of Herbert Charles Hingeston-Randolph, former Rector.

and come